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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Office of the Director (MS 2000)

Camp Springs, MD 20588-0009

ggs. U.S. Citizenship

;%%; and Immigration
e Services
April 18, 2023

Khanderao Kand

Director of Policy Analysis and Strategy

Foundation for India and Indian Diaspora Studies USA
khanderao@fiids-usa.org

Dear Mr. Kand:

Thank you for your March 22, 2023 letter to the Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
and U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) regarding the urgency of your request to
increase the up to 60-day grace period. Secretary Mayorkas asked that | respond on his behalf.

USCIS appreciates the concerns you outlined in your February 27, 2023, and March 22, 2023
letters. In our March 27, 2023 response to your February 27, 2023 letter, we noted the up to 60-day
grace period is codified in DHS regulations at 8 CFR 214.1(1)(2), and any increase to the length of
the grace period would require a regulatory change through rulemaking in compliance with the
Administrative Procedure Act (APA), a lengthy process that regularly takes more than a year to
complete, well beyond the timeframe needed to address the current situation.

Given the lengthy rule making process, we have clarified guidance to ensure the public
understands and is aware of their options under current regulation. As explained in our earlier
response and further detailed on our website, nonimmigrants who are impacted by involuntary
terminations have several options for remaining in the United States, so that they may continue their
job search beyond the grace period. If one of the described actions occurs within the up to 60-day
grace period, the nonimmigrant’s period of authorized stay in the United States can exceed 60 days.

Thank you again for your letter and continued interest in this important issue. Please share

this response with the other organizations that cosigned your letter. Should you require any
additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Ur M. Jaddou
Director





